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Legislative File No:  2008-0278 and 2008-0280 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk  2461 
 
DATE: June 4, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Class C Liquor License Transfer  
 
 
REQUEST: 
To transfer ownership of a 2007 Class C license located in escrow at 27905-911 Orchard Lake, 
Farmington Hills from G&G Eatertainment, Inc. to Wings Sixteen, Inc. to be located at 1234 Walton 
Blvd., Rochester Hills, MI 48307.  The license also requires acceptance of a Dance-Entertainment Permit 
Agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The applicants have submitted their application, plans, and other background materials.  They met with 
the Liquor License Technical Review Committee on June 9, 2008.  The applicants have entertainment but 
no dancing in their request for acceptance of a Dance-Entertainment Permit Agreement.  The 
entertainment consists of rib eating contests as well as magician/clown entertainment for children.  This is 
a new facility located at the Boulevard Shoppes development located across from Crittenton Hospital. 
 
This business will operate as Buffalo Wild Wings.  Several others are located in the metropolitan area.  It 
is considered a sports themed family restaurant.  There were no objections from the Building, Fire or 
Sheriffs’ Departments.  Michigan Liquor Control Commission has completed their investigation and has 
forwarded the Local Approval Notice for City Council action.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council accepts the Dance-Entertainment Permit Agreement and approves the transfer of 
the Class C license from G&G Eatertainment, Inc. to Wings Sixteen, Inc. to be located at 1234 Walton 
Blvd., Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan 48307. 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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